Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: | CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 9:12 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@lbs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@I|bs-auto.com

Cc: TAN Jas; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGY8818R
Attachments: New Doc 2019-02-01 21.03.10.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 31/01/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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| HOTLINE: 6741 9997 vewouraars
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5 vehicles BMW X1 SDRIVE | Advanca N
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Search Selection BMW X1 SDRIVE Any Any 2011 Any Any Any Available

BMW X1 sDrivel8i $42,500 $12,170 [yr 25-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 106,100 km SUV Available

Full Loan And In House Loan Available! Servicing Done Regularly And Car Well Maintained, Repairs Done Recently So Buy And Drive With Peace of

Mind! Trade In Possible. Call For Viewing Now. (EEREIERMENT)

Posted: 31-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivel8i $42,800 $11,360 /yr 13-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 120,000 km Suv Available

CNY Offer! Up To 100% Loan, Immediate Approval! Accident Free No Repair Needed. Very Well Maintain By Previous Owner. Don't Miss This Beauty!
Kindly Call Our Friendly Sales Person Now!

Posted: 31-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivel8i $41,800 $14,100 /yr 17-Jan-2011 1,995 cc 107,000 km Suv Available

Regularly Serviced And Maintained By Meticulous Owner. No Repairs Needed. Very Clean And Neat Interior, View And See It For Yourself! 6 Months
Warranty And 1 Free Major Servicing! Witness Firsthand Fo...

posted: 29-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivel8i $46,800 $12,230 /yr 04-Oct-2011 1,995 cc 131,000 km SuvV Available

Beautiful Pure White, 2nd Careful Owner,Agent Maintain, Under Warranty. Well Maintained, Seldom Used. Accident Free, Just Serviced, Undergone A
120 Points Safety Check By Our In House Mechanics Peace ...

Jia Leong Trading Enterprise
Posted: 25-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

) iring? it!
 GET.YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

i COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
1 RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

BMW X1 sDrivel8i $39,900 $11,330 /yr 10-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 176,000 km Suv Available

1 Owner And Accident Free. Periodic Maintenance And No Repairs Needed. Spacious Cabin And A Smooth Drive, Great For Family Usage, Beautiful
Panaromic Roof Adds The Icing To This Ride. Optional Warrant...

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 18-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price  Depreciation Rey Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 201 7"; results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart i~ tmmemnbanini Soe Hassifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars nr &f hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
NS pommare (1 SDRIVE, BMW X1 SDRIVE Singapore, used BMW X1 SDRIVE Singapore, used BMW X1 SDRIVE, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used BMW X1 SDRIVE
Sin i lers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=BMW+X1 +SDRIVE&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2011&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2
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Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results.

Al prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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